Homedale High School

Casey Grove, Athletic Director Homedale SChOOI
203 East Idaho Ave

Homedale, Idaho 83628 District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: October 2020

Re: Athletic Director Report October, 2020

Homedale Board of Trustees,

We are on the back stretch for Fall Sports. We are excited about the end of the season and the
potential for each of our sports to do well at the district and state levels.

Fall Sports-

Volleyball-

Volleyball is currently 2-3 in conference. They have had their ups and downs with their young
team. Districts for the varsity team will begin on Saturday, October 17th. The sub varsity district
tournaments will be on October 19th. Only the top four JV and Frosh teams will be participating
in the sub varsity district tournament. Those games will be played at the JV number one seeds
school.

Football-

Varsity Football is currently 2-0 in league play and 3-1 overall. It is homecoming week and we
are hosting Payette. Coach Holtry and his staff are doing a great job with their kids and keeping
them focused.

The JV team is also 3-1 overall. Coach White and his staff have done a great job thus far.

Cross Country-

Cross country continues to see improvements each week and kids hitting new PR’s almost every
race. Their district meet is on October 19th @ Weiser. Their state meet is at Eagle Island State
Park.



Winter Sports-

Girls Basketball- First Practice date is November 2nd.

Boys Basketball- First Practice date is November 13™.

Wrestling- First Practice date is November 16™.

The wrestling schedule is not complete yet due to schools unsure if they are able to host

tournaments. Attached is what we have thus far.

Winter Sports Schedules- (See Attached)
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